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PEACHEY, Heidi

From: BROWNE, Julie
Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2016 9:06 AM
To: 'ALEXANDER Cheri'; JACKSON Matthew
Subject: RE: Send data from MFP07375889 13/09/2016 12:10

Morning, thank  you for the quote. 
Endorsed. Please update quote value through interface and I will approve. Please note management will then 
approve to release the purchase order. 
Thanks heaps for all your assistance regarding my enquires at Lawnton SS. 
Jules 

Julie Browne 
Asbestos Removal Program – Delivery 
Infrastructure Services Branch 
Department of EducaƟon and Training 
 ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
---------------------------------- 
P:  07 303 44545 |E: julie.browne@det.qld.gov.au Level 18 | AM60 |42-60 Albert Street | Brisbane QLD 4000 PO Box 
15033 | City East QLD 4002 

Inspiring minds. CreaƟng opportuniƟes. Shaping Queensland’s future. 
Please consider the environment before prinƟng this email. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: ALEXANDER Cheri [mailto:Cheri.ALEXANDER@hpw.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2016 2:09 PM 
To: BROWNE, Julie; JACKSON MaƩhew 
Subject: FW: Send data from MFP07375889 13/09/2016 12:10 

Hi Julie and MaƩhew 

Sorry for the delay I have been flat out. I've aƩached a copy of the full quote for Lawnton State School C Block for 
your informaƟon as page 3 did not scan through when we sent the original quote and this includes the addiƟonal 
ACM's and associated costs. 
I have talked to the our esƟmators in regards to SIE and they are only allowing for Replacing operable walls and 
Furniture and will not be quoƟng for any asbestos removal at all.  
I been to site and got some more photos today as there are a number of  bad areas throughout and not really 
confined to 1 or 2 classrooms.  There have been nails coming loose and falling out of the ceilings with only the touch 
up paint holding them in place and safe at this stage.  Some of the  sheeƟng is also cracked around the nails, also 
there are some quite large holes around some of the penetraƟons which have been sealed and made safe in the 
past. 
We also have the same problem as in B Block were the ceiling sheeƟng was installed before the walls  and the 
asbestos sheeƟng conƟnues over the walls. We really need the asbestos removed in these areas to ensure hygienists 
clearance is achieved aŌer any of the removal of the ACM's. 

This school being as old as it is has a lot  of maintenance issues caused by asbestos incidents throughout and this has 
in the past limited the number of planned maintenance projects being approved as they have a limited budget. 

Any quesƟons feel free to let me know 
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Thank you 
 
Cheri Alexander 
Supervisor | Sunshine Coast District 
Building and Asset Services  |  Department of Housing and Public Works 
14 - 28 | Lee Street |  Caboolture 
Ph 07 5432 0666|  mb  |  fax 07 5420 2049 | email cheri.alexander@hpw.qld.gov.au 
www.hpw.qld.gov.au |  www.qld.gov.au/housing Customers first | Ideas into acƟon | Unleash potenƟal | Be 
courageous | Empower people | Healthy and safe workforce  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Project Services - Maroochydore - MFP ID:111496 [mailto:scanner@projectservices.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2016 12:10 PM 
To: ALEXANDER Cheri <Cheri.ALEXANDER@hpw.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Send data from MFP07375889 13/09/2016 12:10 
 
Scanned from MFP07375889 
Date:13/09/2016 12:10 
Pages:3 
ResoluƟon:200x200 DPI 
---------------------------------------- 
 
***************************** Disclaimer ***************************** 
 
The contents of this electronic message and any aƩachments are intended only for the addressee and may contain 
privileged or confidenƟal informaƟon. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you 
are not the addressee, you are noƟfied that any transmission, distribuƟon, downloading, prinƟng or photocopying of 
the contents of this message or aƩachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege or confidenƟality aƩached to this 
message and aƩachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this 
message in error please noƟfy the sender by return e-mail or telephone. 
 
Please note: the Department of Housing and Public Works carries out automaƟc soŌware scanning, filtering and 
blocking of E-mails and aƩachments (including emails of a personal nature) for detecƟon of viruses, malicious code, 
SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precauƟons will be taken to respect 
the privacy of individuals in accordance with the InformaƟon Privacy Act 2009 (Qld).   Personal informaƟon will only 
be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies. 
Personal informaƟon will not be divulged or disclosed to others, unless authorised or required by Departmental 
Policy and/or law. 
 
Thank you. 
 
!detstamp! 

s 47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Inte
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PEACHEY, Heidi

From: JACKSON Matthew <Matthew.JACKSON@hpw.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2016 10:39 AM
To: SHILLAM Peter; BROWNE, Julie
Cc: BEAHAN Scott
Subject: FW: Lawnton SS Block C with SIE

Hi Pete, 
 
Please take note of the below correspondence from the client in relation to works at Lawnton SS Block A. 
 
Jules, 
 
I have updated the other notifications with a $0 quote awaiting your approval.  
 
If you have any questions give me a call? 
 
Regards, 
 
Matthew Jackson 
 
 
A/Program Manager | Portfolio Management 
 
Building and Asset Services  | Department of Housing and Public Works 
 
Level 4A | 80 George Street | Brisbane  
 
ph 07 3008 2442 | email matthew.jackson@hpw.qld.gov.au  

www.hpw.qld.gov.au | www.qld.gov.au/housing 
 
 
 

From: BROWNE, Julie [mailto:Julie.BROWNE@det.qld.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2016 8:18 AM 
To: JACKSON Matthew <Matthew.JACKSON@hpw.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: BLAKE, Ryan <Ryan.BLAKE@det.qld.gov.au>; ALDRIDGE, Terry <Terry.ALDRIDGE@det.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Lawnton SS Block C with SIE 
 
Hi Matt, 
ARP will be funding a full internal removal of asbestos at Lawnton SS Block C.  Please note this work will be carried 
out in conjunction with an SIE funded project in Block C.  Please ensure BAS region liaise with DET region when 
organising this work. 
 
Please use notification 10080833- 746568 + BLOCK C FULL INTERNAL 
Please send over $0 quote for the following notifications: 
10080834 
10080830 
10080697 
10080835 
10080698 
10080832 
10080831 
10080699 
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10080829 
 
Thanks 
Jules 

Julie Browne 
Senior Facilities Officer – Delivery 
Infrastructure Services Branch 
Department of Education and Training 
 -------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

P:  07 303 44545 |E: julie.browne@dete.qld.gov.au 
Level 18 | AM60 |42-60 Albert Street | Brisbane QLD 4000     
PO Box 15033 | City East QLD 4002 

 
Inspiring minds. Creating opportunities. Shaping Queensland’s future. 
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 
 

**************************************************************************************
************* 

IMPORTANT: This email (including any attachments) may contain legally privileged, confidential or 
private information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) to 
whom it was intended to be sent and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, 
alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without appropriate authority. 

If the email was not intended for you and was sent to you by mistake, please telephone or email me 
immediately, destroy any hard copies of this email, and delete it and any copies of it from your computer 
system. Any legal privilege and confidentiality attached to the email is not waived or destroyed by that 
mistake. 

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, 
defects or interference by third parties or replication problems (including incompatibility with your 
computer system). 

**************************************************************************************
************* 

***************************** Disclaimer *****************************  

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only for the addressee and may 
contain privileged or confidential information. They may only be used for the purposes for which they were 
supplied. If you are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, downloading, 
printing or photocopying of the contents of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege 
or confidentiality attached to this message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of 
mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this message in error please notify the sender by return e-mail or 
telephone.  

Please note: the Department of Housing and Public Works carries out automatic software scanning, filtering 
and blocking of E-mails and attachments (including emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses, 
malicious code, SPAM, executable programs or content it deems unacceptable. All reasonable precautions 
will be taken to respect the privacy of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 
(Qld). Personal information will only be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring Departmental 
Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies. Personal information will not be divulged or disclosed 
to others, unless authorised or required by Departmental Policy and/or law. 
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Thank you. 
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PEACHEY, Heidi

From: BROWNE, Julie
Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2016 8:18 AM
To: JACKSON Matthew (Matthew.JACKSON@hpw.qld.gov.au)
Cc: BLAKE, Ryan; ALDRIDGE, Terry
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

From: BLAKE, Ryan
Sent: Thursday, 19 May 2016 11:18 AM
To: BROWNE, Julie
Cc: COLEMAN, Derek
Subject: RE: Lawnton SS C block

Hi Julie, 
Full internal ACM removal carried out in conjunction with SIE Project.  This would be for Block A also.   
 
Ryan Blake 
Infrastructure Advisor 
Regional Infrastructure | Infrastructure Services Branch 
Department of Education and Training 
P: 5433 6110  M:   
 

From: BROWNE, Julie  
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2016 11:37 AM 
To: BLAKE, Ryan <Ryan.BLAKE@dete.qld.gov.au> 
Cc: COLEMAN, Derek <Derek.COLEMAN@dete.qld.gov.au> 
Subject: Lawnton SS C block 
 
Hello, attached is C Block – all remaining confirmed and assumed ACMs. Can you please review and assist with my 
queries below. 
 
Level 1 ceilings, but not all ceilings have been rerated. 
Ground floor ceilings, but not all ceilings have been rerated. 
 
Can we discuss – VFM – full internal removal? 
 
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
 
 

s 47(3)(b) - 
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PEACHEY, Heidi

From: BROWNE, Julie
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2016 11:37 AM
To: BLAKE, Ryan
Cc: COLEMAN, Derek
Subject: Lawnton SS C block
Attachments: Report.xls

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
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From: BAKER, Rob
To: MCLAREN, Donna
Cc: SHILLAM Peter
Subject: Fwd: Fee proposal Lawnton SS SIE Block A & C
Date: Wednesday, 19 October 2016 8:19:45 AM
Attachments: DOC181016-18102016111815.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Donna
The attached fee proposal for Lawnton SIE project is approved to proceed. Can you please
arrange purchase order.

Thanks

Rob

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: SHILLAM Peter <Peter.SHILLAM@hpw.qld.gov.au>
Date: 18 October 2016 at 11:37:59 AM AEST
To: "BAKER, Rob" <Rob.BAKER@dete.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Fee proposal Lawnton SS SIE Block A & C

Rob,
       Please find attached a copy of our fee proposal for the architectural design
Block A & C for your perusal and approval.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to call.

Pete

Peter.Shillam
Senior Supervisor | Sunshine Coast District 
Building and Asset Services  |  Department of Housing and Public Works
14 - 28 | Lee Street |  Caboolture
Ph 07 5432 0620|  mb  |  fax 07 5420 2049 | email
peter.shillam@hpw.qld.gov.au 
www.hpw.qld.gov.au |  www.qld.gov.au/housing 
Customers first | Ideas into action | Unleash potential | Be courageous |
Empower people | Healthy and safe workforce 

-----Original Message-----
From: Project Services - Maroochydore - MFP ID:111496
[mailto:scanner@projectservices.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Tuesday, 18 October 2016 11:18 AM
To: SHILLAM Peter <Peter.SHILLAM@hpw.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Send data from MFP07375889 18/10/2016 11:18

Scanned from MFP07375889
Date:18/10/2016 11:18
Pages:2

s 47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public Interes
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Resolution:200x200 DPI
----------------------------------------

***************************** Disclaimer
*****************************

The contents of this electronic message and any attachments are intended only
for the addressee and may contain privileged or confidential information.
They may only be used for the purposes for which they were supplied. If you
are not the addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution,
downloading, printing or photocopying of the contents of this message or
attachments is strictly prohibited. The privilege or confidentiality attached to
this message and attachments is not waived, lost or destroyed by reason of
mistaken delivery to you. If you receive this message in error please notify the
sender by return e-mail or telephone.

Please note: the Department of Housing and Public Works carries out
automatic software scanning, filtering and blocking of E-mails and
attachments (including emails of a personal nature) for detection of viruses,
malicious code, SPAM, executable programs or content it deems
unacceptable. All reasonable precautions will be taken to respect the privacy
of individuals in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2009 (Qld).
  Personal information will only be used for official purposes, e.g. monitoring
Departmental Personnel's compliance with Departmental Policies. Personal
information will not be divulged or disclosed to others, unless authorised or
required by Departmental Policy and/or law.

Thank you.

!detstamp!
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From: BAKER, Rob
To: BUTLER Jeff M (Jeff.BUTLER@hpw.qld.gov.au); LEWIS Adrian (Adrian.LEWIS@hpw.qld.gov.au); SHILLAM

Peter (Peter.SHILLAM@hpw.qld.gov.au)
Cc: MCLAREN, Donna; BEAHAN Scott (Scott.BEAHAN@hpw.qld.gov.au)
Subject: Lawnton State School - Approved SIE establishment brief.
Date: Wednesday, 5 October 2016 1:17:04 PM
Attachments: DOC051016.pdf

Hi all,
Please see attached approved SIE establishment brief for Lawnton SS. Do you have any concept designs done
for the 2 teaching wall options as I would like to give the school the options so they can make an informed
decision of which one they would like.

Thanks

Regards
Rob Baker  
Regional Infrastructure Advisor
Department of Education, Training and Employment
North Coast Region
North Lakes Regional Office
PO Box 248
Kallangur Queensland 4503
Ph   5433 6110
Mob  (Main Contact)
rob.baker@deta.qld.gov.au

-----Original Message-----
From: Toshiba MFD ID: 141195 [mailto:rob.baker@det.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2016 11:04 AM
To: BAKER, Rob <Rob.BAKER@det.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Send data from MFP07914816

Scanned from MFP07914816
User Name: rabak0
Date:05/10/2016 11:04
Pages:17
Resolution:200x200 DPI
----------------------------------------

s 47(3)(b) - Contrary to Public 

Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 29 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 30 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



 

       

                 
        
           

               
  

              
               

         
               

               
               

                  
       
       

   

               
  

          
 

         
   

       
          

             
       

              
                

                
      

               
               

         
         
          
     

       

                
               

               
          

                
                

          
        

              
         
          

                

          

            

Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 31 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



      

          
    
            
      

     

            

Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 32 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 33 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



     

Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 34 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 35 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



      

   
  
      
    
            
  
      
  
  
  
  
  
  
    

          

         

        

               
                  

               

    

      

Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 36 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



    
    

    
    
    
    
    
    
               

         
 

     
    

 

     
       

    
      
      

 

            
      

     
 

 

            
        

      
   

 

       
     
 

     
  

     
 

      
  

     
 

   
   

 
   

     
      

     
  

Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 37 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



      

          

        
       

      

               

           

          
             

 
  

              
    

       
                 

           
                                                

               
          

                

                                                        
                
                          
                                                                           

        
  

 
       
                    

                   
                               
                                           
                 
                     

          
        

                     
 

 
     

   
   

        
                     

           
                 

Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 38 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
             

              

  

 

     

   

 

            

 

         

 

  

 

     

 

       

 

      

 

      

   

  
 

       

    

   

    

 

    

 

 

     

  

   

   

     

 

 

 

    

 

 

    

            

  
 

 

     

 

      

        

 

  

  

   

  

  

 

 

   

   

             

   

  

 

     

        

     

 

     

 

     

      

 

 

 

 

     

 

     

  

            

 

                 

Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 39 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



      

 

 
    

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
  
 
 
 

  
 
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 

  
 

 

 

  
 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    
 

  
 

  

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  
  
 
 
  
  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

   

  

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  

 
 
   
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

 

 
 
 
  

  
 

 

  
 

 
 
   

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 40 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

     

          

             

           

    

          
           
                  
      

              

 
    

       
                      

                        
                           

                                                  
    

                    
            

               
       

              
                                      

Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 41 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



      

 

 
  

 

        
          

 
      

       
     

 
         

         

                      

                 

     
          

          

                 

                      
                                                   

                           
                                                                     

             
                                                   

      
                                                          

  
 

                                  
            

 
 

 
   

                                                                                 
                     

                             

Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 42 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



 

 

 

 

 

 

  
  
 
 
 

 

  
 

  
 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 
 

 

  
 

  

 

   
  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 
 

  

 

  
  

 

  
 
 

 

  

 

 
  

 

 
 

 

  
     

 
 

 
 

     
  

 
 

 

 
 

   

 

 

 
 

 
 

 

  
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

  
  

   

Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 43 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



      

  

  

    

 

  

  

  

  

  

             
 

                  

       

     

 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

   

  
   

  
     

     
 

 
  

 
 

 

   
   

   

Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 44 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



        
              

             
           

               

           

               

 
 

 
 
             

  

 

Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 45 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE



      

    

                
               

             
 

            

  
    

 
 

 
   

  
   

  
  

 
 

    

 

 
        

    

    

   

  

 

 

 

  

   

       

Department of Education – RTI Application (256025) – (Documents from Infrastructure Services Division) - Page 46 of 46 

Rele
as

ed
 un

de
r th

e R
TI A

ct 
by

 D
oE




